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From: Martin Edwards[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARTIN EDWARDS1F838E9D3-CC99-4040-

B432-33552E99ED2DDD]

Sent: Fri 05/07/2013 2:08:08 PM (UTC)

To: Susan Crichtonl: GRO ~ 'Mark-R ;
Daviesl[} GRO Simon Baker GRO i Lesley J
Sewell: GRO Alwen Lyons} GRO ]; Rodric
Williams; GRO

Cc: Paula Vennelld GRO :

Subject: RE: JA speaking note

Attachment: 20130705 Speaking note for JA2.doc

Here’s the final copy for reference

From: Susan Crichton

Sent: 05 July 2013 14:52

To: Mark R Davies; Simon Baker; Martin Edwards; Lesley J Sewell; Alwen Lyons; Rodric Williams
Cc: Paula Vennells

Subject: RE: JA speaking note

Made a couple of changes and added another para re the position on prosecutions.

Susan Crichton | HR & Corporate Services Director

18! Floor, Central Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

GRO s GRO

GRO

From: Mark R Davies

Sent: 05 July 2013 13:46

To: Simon Baker; Martin Edwards; Lesley J Sewell; Alwen Lyons; Rodric Williams; Susan Crichton
Cc: Paula Vennells

Subject: RE: JA speaking note

Updated speaking note attached for the James A call.
Mark

From: Mark R Davies

Sent: 05 July 2013 10:59

To: Simon Baker; Martin Edwards; Lesley J Sewell; Alwen Lyons; Rodric Williams; Susan Crichton
Subject: JA speaking note

All

First stab at speaking note for JA
Mark

Mark Davies | Communications Director

1%t Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
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